SUED Minutes March 4, 2021

In attendance: Dawn Shinew (BGSU); Alicia Crowe (Kent); Richard Welsch (UT); Brian Yusko (Cleveland); Joe Keferl (WSU); Gina Parker (Miami); Erica Eckert (Kent); Tracy Huziak Clark (BGSU); Melissa Cardenas (BGSU); Laura Dell (UC); Mary Murray (BGSU, ret.); Tachelle Banks (Cleveland); Sajit Zachariah (Cleveland); Greg Webb (WSU); Renee Middleton (OU); Wendy Adams (OU); Connie Patterson (OU); Cheryl Irish (Shawnee); Zach Sharif (Central State); Xin Liang (UA); Tami Augustine (OSU); Rebecca Schneider (UT); Michael Englert (KSU); Lisa Lenhart (UA); Kathy Zarges (Kent); Denise Baszile (Miami); Marcia Matanin (YSU); Sherrill Sellers (Miami)

II. Invited Guests/Reports/Updates

- A. Yenetta Harper, Tom McGee, John Soloninka Ohio Department of Education
 - a. edTPA Data Should receive the data from Pearson sometime next week. The data file had around 9,000 test scores. Encourages that students look in their CORE account and see if ODE already has their scores. Applicants can see if ODE has their score yet or not. Can view OAE and edTPA scores through CORE. After two years the scores are removed from their accounts. Have to pay Pearson \$10 to receive the scores. Encourage candidates to save edTPA, OAE and RESA score reports electronically because ODE is not allowed to release them.
 - b. *P-5 Tests* Will hold validation in June or July. If they cannot meet face-to-face, the tests may not be ready until spring 2022. Will continue to use the 4-5 tests until P-5 is available. The three P-5 tests and School Treasurer test are still in validation.
 - c. *Pupil Services Registration* Those who hold pupil services licenses (the registration will begin April 7, 2021); 5-year Pupils Serves (AREA-e.g, Nursing, Speech Language Pathologist, etc...) Everything is ready to switch that day.
 - i. No change to current licensure structure choice to applicants of "old" or "new" pathway; those who hold "old" licenses will still be able to renew them;
 - ii. Districts cannot require employees to require "new" license. *Substitute Pupil Services Licenses* when the registration becomes active on April 7th, the Sub license will be deactivated
 - iii. Candidates should make the decision on what is best for them.
 - d. HB409 nondegree Substitute license Substitute licenses will end on April 7th
 - e. 2021 Licenses Now accepting applications for the 2021 year. Processing time may be a little longer due to the amount of licenses that may be coming in this year due to the temporary licenses issued due to the pandemic. Encourage people not to wait. No indication that the general assembly will extend or give flexibility for the temporary licenses.
 - f. *License Application Process* March 15th applications that have been on hold for 60 days will be denied. If applicants on hold have been in contact and

providing the information to ODE, they will continue in the process, but those who have not responded will be denied.

- B. Tom Sudkamp, Vice Chancellor, Ohio Department of Higher Education (with Mary Murray providing update on development of manual for spring program review)
 - a. Tom introduced himself
 - b. Program Review Mary Murray (ret. BGSU) and Dottie Erb (ret. Marietta) Organizing program reviews and creating a manual. Developed crosswalks for P-5, dual and ECIS. Crosswalks will be ready to use sometime this summer. EPP's will have two years to begin using the new crosswalks. 2022 for older programs and 2023 for new programs. Spoke of the manual and the process for the creation.
- C. Wendy Adams and/or Tracy Huziak-Clark (Standards Board)
 - a. Meeting is March 12, 2021
- D. Ann Shelley, OACTE Legislative Update
 - a. See Ann's updates that come from the SUED listserv
 - b. Dawn will send out an email for Path to Tutoring
- E. Brian Yusko, OACTE Update
 - a. NCTQ Letter OACTE is determining whether they will put out a statement
 - b. OAC Rule Revisions Looking at Metrics and if we would like changes. Would like to get a group with publics and privates around OAC rules for the Metrics.
 - c. OCTEO In conversation with full OCTEO planning committee. OCTEO in October will be online only offering rather than hybrid offering. Looking at different dates: October 27-28, but if go fully online then dates could change. October 21-22 or 28-29. Focus will be on positive message from pandemic. United we learn lessons for a stronger future is the topic.
 - d. Rochelle Burnt sent out an email about the Gap Grant from OACTE. Including any CAEP focuses or expanding diversity. Due date is June 25, 2021. Implementation of work would happen in fall and then share findings at the joint Dean's Compact and OCTEO conference.
 - e. Go React Email from AACTE.
- F. Mary Murray, AACTE Update
 - a. Chair Bob and Chair-Elect is Michael Dantley

III. Discussion Items

- A. AACTE Consortium for Research-Based and Equitable Assessments
- B. Revised SUED By-Laws
- C. Nominations for Chair Elect (with term starting July 1, 2021)
- IV. Meeting concluded at 11:32 a.m.